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Kreegar, Cynthia

From: Ware, Jordan M
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 10:54 AM
To: IDEM USTregistration
Subject: FW: Hoosier Point FID 6152
Attachments: NF FID 6152 20240618.pdf

Good morning,  
 
Please see the attached notification form for FID 6152 that was submitted in response to a violation letter. Not all 
requested information was provided.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you,  
 

 

 

Jordan Ware 
Compliance Manager | UST Compliance Section  
Petroleum Branch | Office of Land Quality 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management  
 
(317) 232-2045 | jmware@idem.in.gov  
 

  |    |    |   
 
 

 
 

From: Josh Collins <jcollins@natloil.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 6:47 AM 
To: Ware, Jordan M <JMWare@idem.IN.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hoosier Point FID 6152 
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Good Morning, 
  Here is the updated UST form with the correction you asked for.  Also, here is the test results for the overfill for all 
tanks. 
  I have Corptec coming down to install anodes in the STP ‘ sumps.  Once that is completed then we should be 
back to RTC.  Thanks  
 
 
Josh Collins  
Compliance Director 
National Oil & Gas 
1-260-466-9880 
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From: Ware, Jordan M <JMWare@idem.IN.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 11:51 AM 
To: Josh Collins <jcollins@natloil.com> 
Subject: RE: Hoosier Point FID 6152 
 
Good morning. Josh,  
 
The testing documentation that was attached has already been submitted and accounted for. After review of the 
notification form, below are the items still needed for a possible return to compliance:  
 

1) Update notification form : In addition to the information provided on the submitted notification form, 
additional information is needed. The piping should be indicated as fiberglass double-wall for all USTs and 
installation dates for that piping needs to be noted as well 

2) Repair documentation and passing test for the REG spill bucket : I have noted you are waiting for the 
results 

3) Documentation that the metal piping components in the DSL STP sump is isolated from backfill and/or 
wrapped 

4) Overfill Testing : I have noted that the site is installing an external overfill alarm 
5) Repair documentation and passing test for the DSL UST 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you,  
 

 

 

Jordan Ware 
Compliance Manager | UST Compliance Section  
Petroleum Branch | Office of Land Quality 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management  
 
(317) 232-2045 | jmware@idem.in.gov  
 

  |    |    |   
 
 

 
 

From: Josh Collins <jcollins@natloil.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 7:08 AM 
To: IDEM USTCompliance (USTcompliance) <USTCompliance@idem.IN.gov> 
Cc: Ware, Jordan M <JMWare@idem.IN.gov> 
Subject: Hoosier Point FID 6152 
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Good Morning, 
  Here is some of hat you will need for the inspection. 
  I have the Spill bucket s tested but waiting on the test results.  I also have an Overfill alarm for all tanks being 
installed and waiting on parts to come in.  I will be working on the rest.  Thanks. 
 
 
Josh Collins  
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Compliance Director 
National Oil & Gas 
1-260-466-9880 
 
 
 
 
 


